AGENDA C-7
JANUARY 1990

MEMORANDUM

TO: Council, AP and SSC Members

FROM: Clarence G. Pautzke /) ,
Executive Director

DATE: January 8, 1990

SUBJECT:  Future Management Planning

ACTION REQUIRED

Review the planning schedule for limited access for groundfish and crab fisheries and determine
whether it should be modified in any way or abandoned.

BACKGROUND

At its June meeting, the Council approved a series of dates when the planning schedules for all
the fisheries could be reviewed, revised, or abandoned. The first review date occurred in
September. January was specified, and there is one more scheduled for June. The current
schedule with these review dates noted is provided in item C-7(a). Sablefish and halibut
management are covered separately in items C-5 and C-6, respectively.

In September, during the first review, the Council decided to continue the schedule for groundfish
and crab and modified the sablefish schedule to allow for a final decision in January instead of
December.

The staff recommends changing the halibut schedule to prepare the draft document by the April
meeting and schedule the final halibut decision in June. The Fishery Planning Committee is
scheduled to meet on January 15. A summary of their recommendations on this topic will be
presented.
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Proposed Schedules for Analyzing and Implementing Alternative Management Systems for

Sablefish

Interim technical clarification
Final technical clarification

Review Schedule
Approve for public review

Public review

Final approval
Secretarial review begins

Prepare administrative
infrastructure

Implementation

Sablefish, Halibut, Groundfish and Crab

Halibut
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

Groundfish/Crab

Interim technical clarification

Review Schedule

Review Schedule

Final technical clarification

Review Schedule
Approve for public review

Public review

Final approval

Secrctarial review begins

Prepare administrative
infrastructure

Implementation
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